

SHAFTER HIGH SCHOOL DAILY BULLETIN

Friday September 6, 2019

526 Mannel Ave. Shafter, CA 93263 661-746-4961

REGULAR 0 6:54 - 7:52 1 7:58 - 8:55 2 9:01 - 9:58 3 10:04 - 11:11 4 11:17 - 12:14 5L 12:14 - 12:59 6 1:05 - 2:027 2:08 - 3:05Buses Run 3:11

TODAY'S EVENTS

Food Trucks Cross Country Chicken BBQ TN JV-Wasco Trn. 8:30/11:30/2:30 VB V-Highland Trn. 3:00/5:00/7:00 Out of class 1:10 FB JV/V vs North 5:00/7:30

UPCOMING EVENTS

9/9-College Night 9/11-Late Start 9/12-Club Rush Day 9/14-Buttonwillow Fall Farm Festival 9/17-Senior Assembly

SHAFTER HIGH VISION

Shafter High School will ensure that all students learn the skills necessary to achieve success, while promoting academic responsibility, integrity, enthusiasm, and build upon the community's long-standing traditions. **Students:** CSF applications are now open. You can pick up the application at the Career Center or the Counseling Office. You must turn in the application to your counselor. The deadline is Friday, September 27th.

Students: The 20th Annual Kern County College Night is Monday, September 9th, 5:00-8:00 pm, at the Rabobank Convention Center. All students and their parents are invited to attend. If you are interested and need transportation, sign-up in the Career Center or with Ms. Pina in the Counseling Office. Permission forms are available in the Career Center, Counseling Office, or at the front desk.

Boys Soccer: There will be a varsity team meeting TODAY, the last 20 minutes of lunch. All players interested in trying out for the varsity team must attend.

Students & Staff: The 6th Annual Geek Streak is almost here!! This year, it is a color run! All the proceeds go to our AP Club, which helps to pay for tests, scholarships, and more! If you would like to join us on October 19th for the 5k Fun Run, get a registration form from the Activities Office, Front Office or Miss Davis in room 705. If you are an AP student, you need to get your paperwork in to Miss Davis by September 16th! This fundraiser is for you so we expect to see you out there!

Students: If you need to take your ID picture, please go to the Career Center ASAP.

Food Trucks will be here TODAY! Be sure to wear your Shafter General gear so you can participate.

Students: It's time to PRE-order your yearbook! It's the lowest price of the year at only \$75...but wait, there's more!! If you purchase a yearbook before November, you'll be entered in a drawing to join the yearbook staff at one of their cool fun, crazy food parties. All you need to do is show your receipt to Ms. Marshall, room 609, and you'll be entered in the contest. There will be 4 lucky winners, so hurry and pre-order your yearbook and remember to show Ms. Marshall your receipt. You can order at the Finance Office or online at Jostens.com.

Hey, Seniors! Have you had your senior portrait taken yet or at least made the appointment? There are flyers up around campus with the Steven Studios website address so you can pick a session. After you pick a session give them a call at 832-9003 to set up an appointment. The deadline is quickly approaching. Please get those senior portraits taken soon. If you have any questions, stop by and see Ms. Marshall in room 609.

Students: All work permits must be updated. See Ms. Martinez in the Career Center.

Football Fans: Bakersfield College is inviting all Early College high school students to come out Saturday, September 28th at 5:00pm for the first Early College Football Night! Admission to the game will be free to all high school students in attendance and the first 200 students will receive free food.

WORD OF THE DAY

recede (rih SEED) v. move back

When the floodwaters recede, the cleanup will begin.

MENU

Orange Chicken Noodle Bowl

STAFF

TONIGHT-Staff Party in the End Zone 9/9-College Night 9/11-Late Start - SAT Open Enrollment-August 1-September 30 for insurance, dental plan changes, or add dependents. vbloodworth@kernhigh.org

SENIOR SCHOLARSHIPS Applications & online websites in Career Center

Transcript Request: www.parchment.com Junior Livestock Scholarship Program Deadline: September 6, 2019 (noon) •The Gates Scholarship Deadline: September 15, 2019